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From: Dolan, JoAnn
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 12:38 PM
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Taft IV, William H.
Cc: Buchwald, Todd F; Surena, Andre M
Subject: FW: FINAL PA PLAN on Detainee Release Transfers (25 OCT 02) -~ DELETE LAST
TRANSMISSION OF SAMENN

Attached DOD-press package on the releases of the 4/5 from GTMO is just in. It will be going out to posts irhminently. |
need to confirm Eliana’s changes caught up to this.

-—--Original Message—---

From: Miller, Ronald W

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 11:27 AM

To: Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 3637A)

Subject: FW: FINAL PA PLAN on Detainee Release Transfers (25 OCT 02) - DELETE LAST. TRANSMISSION OF SAME!H

Have a draft cable that Pierre is reviewing now that incorporates the talking points and Q/A from final guidance. ron

----- Original Message——

From ] B6
Sent: VOIMIEY, OTIODET Z8, ZU0Z 8.45 AT

To

Subject on Delainee Release Transfers (25 OCT 02) --

DELETE LAST TRANSMISSION OF SAME!N!

SECRET WITH ATTACHMENT

OASD(SQ/LIC) Stability Operations
Detainee Policy Group

I |
———Forwarded b@O/SOLIC/OUSDP on 10/28/02 08:42 AM ——-
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(See attached file: FINAL Ill PA Pian (Trans-Rels) 25 Oct 02.doc)
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